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BID BULLETIN NO. 1
20 November 2023

Supply, Delivery, Installation, Testing, and Commissioning of One (1) Unit of
75 kVA Prime Power Silent Type Generator Set including Training of Personnel
for PTV Cordillera Station

ITB NO. 2023-0005

This bulletin is being issued to revise/clarify certain portions of the bidding
documents. This shall form an integral part of the bidding document for the
above-stated project.

No. Queries Response
With the existing generator set, | The capacity of the existing generator
may | ask what is the capacity of | setis 75 KVA Single Phase.
the genset? Do we need to install
1 | this unit to the new site location? Yes, the existing generator set shall be
installed to PTV Cordillera Broadcast
Hub, Romulo Drive, Barangay Lualhati,
Baguio City.
Do we need to supply a brand new . .
Manual Transfer Switch (MTS) | YeS:@new MTS is required.
Automatic Transfer Switch (ATS)? : .
2 . .. | MTS Specifications
V% reoson | ke Is because & | ore e S OROA0YE00
was not indicated in the 175 A
TOR/Technical Specification
Do you require to physically
inspect the site? Is site inspection
part of the documentary
3 [requirement (Site  Inspection | Please see Annex “A”
Certificate)? If so, what or when is
the best time to conduct the
inspection?
In the technical specifications, it
states that your requirement for the
new generator set is in 3 Phase. .
4 | Then by checking with the existing Yes, the new generator set shall be in

generator set, it is in single phase.
I just wanted to verify which phase
is really required, kindly confirm

three (3) phase.
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which is correct? Just a precaution,
to avoid any confusion or problem
in the implementation of the
project.

What cables are we going to use,

5 [the existing or we need to provide | The bidder shall provide cables.
a new one?

All other information in the Bidding Documents inconsistent with the above is hereby
revised accordingly. All other provisions which are not affected shall remain in effect.

Thank you.
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ANNEX “A”

Site Inspection

The site inspection is scheduled on 21 November 2023, 8:00 AM at Petron Station
at Junction Marcos Highway. Interested bidders shall confirm intent to participate
by sending a letter to bacsecretariat@ptni.gov.ph before the scheduled date of site
inspection.

Please be informed that, Sto Tomas area has an uphill terrain. It is highly
recommended to use a 4x4 vehicle.

Engr. James Ewald Tuanquin will serve as PTNI's representative, which you may
contact at (0976) 221 2651. Interested Bidders shall enforce minimum health
protocols among themselves.

The certificate of Site Inspection will be signed by the PTNI's representative
after the activity, which shall be required to include in the bid tender
(Technical Component).
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